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_I 1 Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-3 ;: = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408333
-"""""-_ TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6255 4315
Reg. No: 199507198R GST Reg, No. 19-5607158-R
. Afiiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile 7 e
MSIG INSLIRANCE {SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Ref : CS/MSG18004500/T1gd3
16 RAFFLES QUAY
#24-01 HONG LEONG BLDG SINGAPORE 048581 Dot 08-03-2018 ” ’”M"""MIM"M
Code: MSG
1. - : Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLV 12297 Veh. Inspected SDD 2112D
Policy No. A29067326QMY Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No, 551588 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  MERIMEN (FIEVEL FOO ) Assign Date 08/03/2018
2: Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model C.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer . Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres ad
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
RI/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
B " . Description of Damages
5. pBEs ‘General Information
Accident Date 05/03/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRARDAD
SINGAPORE 159541
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A™WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

E

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2078 11:29 AM

To: ‘PBSP': Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE; Gentle reminder: FINAL REPORT /SDD2112D

Dear Caroline,
WITHOUT PREJUDISE

Confirm final fig $26,284.85 before GST and 15 repair days.

iest Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: b256-3561 | email: siewsc@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Fark, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5{408933)

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 2:54 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com=; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Gentle reminder: FINAL REPORT / SDD2112D

3rd Reminder

From: PBSP
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 7:38:45 PM

To: taufikh@Ilkkauto.com; SUR
Subject: Gentle reminder: FINAL REPORT / SDD2112D

Gentle reminder

From: PBSP
Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 4:31 ¥M
To: Taufikh (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: FINAL REPORT /SDD2112D

Dear Taufikh

As requested, please see attached



Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregneiessorieer)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmants@Iikkauto.com

To MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933

Attn:  Fievel Foo Wenyao Date: 14 Mar 2018

Preliminary Advice

Insured Vehicla No  ; SLV1229T

TP Vehicle No :5DD21120 Accident Date : 05/03/2018
Make : BMW 5281 Assignment Date : DB/03/2018
Date of Inspection  : 13/03/2018 Est. Duration of Repair :18.00
Inspection At : PERFORMANCE MOTORS LIMITED (ALEXANDRA)

303 ALEXANDRA ROAD, SIME DARBY PERFORMANCE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 159941

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front & rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairers Estimate (Gross) 8% 43,591.70
Revised Amount 55 21,726.75
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 20,263.55
Total ] 41,990.30
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 55

Fre-Accident Value 85

COE / PARF Rebate 55

Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 5%

Remarks
{ )} Thevehicle is economical/not economical for repair.

{ X )} The above survey was conducted on a 'without prejudice’ basis.



FARFLULE KEDate Enquiry

hitps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDe..

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make;
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engire No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:

First Reglstration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligihility Explry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Yearsh:

P Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;
Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation cantained hereln is correct as at 14 Mar 2014

I of |

Singapore NRIC

7360H

SDD2112D

No

14 Mar 2018

B.MW.

5281 M SPORT D/AB LED NAV
Grey

2013
ADd406466MI0B20A
WBASA52030D284923
180.0 kW (241 bhp)
554,459.00
31Dec2013
31Dec2013

0

$85.027.00

Yes
30 Dec 2023

$48.770.00

30 Dec 2023

B-Car {1601cc & above]
10

$84.578.00

£48.996.00

$97,764.00

14/3/2018. 9:26 AM



LISEU BIVIW 381 Lar for Sale In Singapore, Bavarian Marques Pte L... hitp://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=7063 14& D1L.=292

of 2

saCAaRMART.COM Login  Sign up
Mew Cars Used Cars Sall My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum F
Let us tell you how much your car can sell forl How much is my car worth?
i No obligations and it's FREE!
8w 528 Price Range Depraciation 2013 vehicle Type
Hegme = Lised Cars = Bavarian Margues Pt Lid = BMW 5 Seriss 5781 M. Sport
Resources BMW 5 Series 528/ M-Sport
Car Buying Overvlew  Financlal  Accessories  Similar  Research  Photos Map s
Car Selling
Car Aftermarket
Car Ownership
On The Move Add to Shortlist Al to Compane A a Mate Report Emmor Maore Actions Sham
Lifestyle Car Details
Price $125,000
Car Tyres Deprecistion  $18,530 fyr (7]
View imcels With similar depirscation
Reg Date 13-Agr-2013
[5yrs 25cays COE ioft)
Manufactured 2012 (7]
Mileage 43,000 km (210x fyr)
Transmission Bt
G Engine Cap 1,997 ac
Road Tax $1.210 pyr [ 7]
Power 180.0 kW {241 bhp)
Vigw specs of the BMW 528
Curb Walght 1,505 &g L7
Faatures 2.0L Powerful Infine 4 Cylinder BMW Twin Power Turba
Charger, B Spesd Auto Steptronic Transmission, ARS,
ESP, POL, Airbags, Comfort/Sports Plus Mode.
Accessories M-5port Option, 20° Hamman Alkoy Whesels & Badging,
Sunmal, Keyless Entry & Start, [-Orive, Reverse
Camera, Blustooth, Paddia Shil, PDC With Camen
Description 1 Dwner, Flawiess Alping Whiks On Cinnraman Triberior.
Full M-Sport Bodykit & Expanshe 207 Hamaan
WhesizVery Low Mieage. Never Driven Outside Of
Singapore. Immaculate dnd Stunning Car, Alweys Seller Information
Caraged By Fussy Ownar. Yery Fast And Econamical. Company Bavarian Margues Pte
Rare Coiour Combination. Uipto 80% Financing, Trade = yeurler's priEin
In Wekcome. Evaluation Welkomed. Conttact Us For 4 » 53 werhs soled | 104 wehs |
Viewing Appointrrant Today!
Addross B Uit Fomd 2 #08-05
COE $66,59089 L 7] Sasrch cary nnardy this loc
oMY $49,743 0 Laicn Zorvan
ARF L6 n Wabsite ww AT iR AL COR
Dereg Value S8, 276 a5 of today [chivge) [ 7] Gincina Esitaed
Ka.
v o Contact Persan{s)  Shawn B
Type of Veh Lummry Sextan Darren ]
Compara Category PARF Car, Presmum Ad Car, Low Misage Car

14/3/2018. 9:25 AM



Porfarmance Molora Limitod - Alexanara
TikeE" (A 15333

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plagse redort fl.'ll".’-’!('.ﬂz the detaik of the acciden! o speed up the claims process
2. Thes Farm must be compleisd by the Pakcyholder andfar the Autharisad Driver,

3, Infarmation provided must! be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any witul misrepresentation of witholding of material facts may alow iInsurance comoanies o

repudiate palicy abillty

& The issus and acceptance of this Form by nsurance companies 15 nol &n sdmisskon of polioy liabiity on the part of the insurencs companias.
5. Any fatse reporting may be reforred to the Police for investigation,

6 This rapan will be Torwardad by the insurers of the GlA Recards Managi\-mnr‘. Cantre eslablizhed by the Ganaral Insurance Association of Elng.rl.[lr.r\e (G dar
archiving and hal copis ol this repor will, Tor 3 fes, be made available upon application by interested parties
T E}' {he lodgemaid of thdd repart fo (he aeurars, you hateby consen] o e archy g of this repor at the cantre and 1o coples of ihe repor baing made avallabls

afaresa

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repart
Date O Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

06/03/2018 15:22
05/03/2018 17:00
AYE | EXIT @ ALEXANDER)

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number sSDD2112D
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner TOMNY TAN KIA MENG
NRIC No S1827360H

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Altarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurar

Madel

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Caverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Numbar

EMall Address

TONY TANECOMMSSQUARE.COM.5G
(LOCAL) +65-B2282112
OFFICE-82282112

BMw
5281

NORMAL USAGE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100396502-03

TONY TAN KIA MENG
S1827360H

21/01/1967

INDOOR

02/03/1985

33 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOGAL) +65-82282112

OFFICE-82282112
TONY. TANECOMMSSOQUARE.COM.5G

Page 1 of 33



Address 42 DAKOTA CRESCENT #1418
Fostcode 380940

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own
Vehicle

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

CHAIN COLLISION

Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface WET
Other Information

Was any foreign vahicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Acaidant? ND
Was any injured convayed 1o hospital by

ambulance? NO
Was any other matenal or properly damaged? YES
| r1e_|-.-_e-_ hean aporuatl_wed by unknown _persr;ms;u NG
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police™ NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notica of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes.anainst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NG

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number SLV1229T

Vehicle MakeModel/Colour NISSAN X-TRAIL BLACK
Cietails OF Proparties
Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver
NRICPassport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger |Including Drivir)

Vehicle Registration Number SHATET2ZP

Vehlcle Make/Model/Colour TAXI BLUE

Pags 2 of 33



Details Of Propearties

Vehicle Categary TAXI
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contaclt Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Nature OFf Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 33



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pigass report gorrectly the deteils of the accident to mpeed up the claimi process
2. This Farm muast be complieted by the Policyholdar ane/ar the Autharised Driver

3, ipfarrwtion proviced et be as ruthiul and sseurate as possible. Aoy wilful misrepressniation o withholding of muscerial
Facts may aliow irsusince companies to repudiste paliey Eability,

&, The iszucand sccoptance of this Sorm by insurance companies ls notan admision of poficy Gability on the part of the infurance

6. The raport will beforwnrded by the insurers of the S Recards hanagement Centre established by the Genesal nsurancs
Astotiatisn of Singapare (Ga] for archiving o that copies af this regort will Tor o fes ke mede auslitie upon mplicaton by
interested parties.

7. Wy the fodgmant ol this repart to the inaurers, you hersby comnsent to the archiving of this report a1 the centre #nd w copies of

it teport being made avaiable sforetald,

& Consont under the Parsonal Dare Protection Act [FOPA)
| understind, acknowledge, sgree and condent that:

[al My insurer, my workshop and thie Genoral |rsurance Assocation of Singapore ("GIA" may,/are permitted to coflect, use.
disclise andfer peocass my parspeal deta/prrronsl information sel out In this [form| and any ather perconal imfarmatian
provided by me of pottesied by my raurer (eollectively the “Personal information”) and daclore and transfer such
Persanal infarmation to-all Ingurer(s) who have itored vehiclels) invabed in this socident (all ingerer(t) wiho have inmured
wehickeds] irvelved in this accident shall be collectively reforred to 43 the “ingurers”), the Insurers' lawyers/low lams, the
Mangsary Autharity of Sngapars and pry relevent government agency/suthory (such s the police], for the purposeds|
of:

(Il processing: nendiing and)or dealing with my cliime incheding thee settlement of the clelma and afy necessary
mvestigations relatmg (o the claims;

(I} mvestipating the sctldert andar nwy d:m
[} eareying oot ang/or dealing with my IRETFUEtonT of TeEpanding o amy enguines by me:

(e} seimlnilstaring my tlairm (ncdoding the maling of correspondance, statesentd, lavolces, repoms of notces to me,
which could invohe disclosure of certinn parsanal dats abaut me 1o bring sbout debivery of the sar a3 well as an The
et cover of envaiopes/mail pecheges); and/ar

[w) enmphdng with applicable ki in sdministering, proczssing, andiing and for dualing with my elaims. [eellestively the
"Purposes”|

(b} all insuraris) wha haes (sured vebichels) ineabved in bhis accident and the Irsurers’ lowyers/law firms, moy/ere premitted
to collect; vze, dariose and/or process my Persanal Infarmanon for ahe of more of the aboye Purposes: and

I}y Parsonal Wformation maycon be dsclassd by suy of the imuters and/or GIA o their thitd party sernce providers or
agentalincluding their Bvegers/ o frmsl, which may be sited outside of Singapare, for oae o0° mare of the Alave Purposes.

f{d}  ty Marional information will aten be colectod and wied te compile claims history Tor thee purpose-of freud detection,
investigation and inanagsmant in present #nd all future cdaime.
(e} 1he information s collected under [d] abave may bu shered [/ disclosed)

(i} to all Lasurers snsifee any nihier third portics that seist in evslusting. lvestigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulatorg, low enforcement and government agencies a1 ressanably required for the purp starad, o

(i) For complying with requiremants under any tegulations, liws or court arders

Diver's &-ﬁatuli
{1 diriwer in et He policyhoider]
Dt & Timm:

Policyholdar's
Duaie e Tirma:

s %ﬁ T@GM

Page 4 of 33



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN _
SLVIANT . lsweaeI E

oo e

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

ol S WP |8 arownd Euﬂm’l g

’h"mve“u'ﬁ f’Jﬂrlj AYE (BExt & ALExAdpER >:

a Tax| (SH‘ﬁ T4 32 ) made a Qudden

brake , T rpanage +o Shp in_Fme -

.&:uddenu.. a Coar SLV 1339 T has

Knoc l\ad (ndy ot rear [‘fcr"f'im o{f "Hq\ col

el oo/ E::uﬁed Tprhhnr’d Collide d

|I

ndo The Tox| -

‘g particulars sre [rue in svery respedl

ati Diriwui’s Signature Rl A e e
(it drever o nat the polipynalded] Mame: e
g I Er Gare & Tieme Milll:,l’l ﬁn .
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s Ceales Ferfarmance Mnturs Limited
A Irf"'-. aT ':il" el L Tarbry l. A4
Do Beg. Mo WTEELE 1H T Ben, bo M3 JaBhal-m

4 | |" ||4.| 2e CEOLEE Eazt Toast Centre
L1 TH fingapore AIMLED

Slse hamtal N fhhm (teiuies
GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATHE
08 MAR 201
[ Estimate No. : bl 46163 Page No. 1 of 3
Date Estimated : 08/03/2018
| Frepared By : Inthiran A/L Thurasamy _ |
(- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 66 ]
Tony Tan Kia Meng MSIG Insurance (5) Pte Ltd
Apt Blk 42 Dakota Crescent 4 Shenton Way
#14-19 #21-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 06BBO7
| Singapore 399940 |
REGN. NO, CHASSIS HO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SpD2112D D2B84923 31/12/2013 52BiA 0
r _h_-"'".‘I"'_"‘ '-'_iI".T_"!.'-‘

a3 1 LA

To replace front bumper air duct{front panel) rear bumper,
boot lid taill panel trunk floor extension, repair trunk
cause by accidenl. e

Painting front bumper,rear bumper boot lid tail panel,
and frunk floor

—To supply-front emboss number plate. (Special type).

—Tasupply rear emboss number plaie. (Special type).

To replace air con condenser and air con hose including 1o
vacuum system, top up fraon gas and check for leak.
i{For all models exceplt for 7 senes)

To replace rear axhaust silencer including alignment 5
system and conduct checks for leak.
To mount accident vehicle on speed bench to facilitate

re-alignment of body/chassis accordance with BMW
specification,

To+emaove and install boot compartment carpet and gamish
o facilitate repairs.

To transfer lock mechanism from old to new bootlid
including conduct checks on new bootlid central locking
system for proper function

To replace boothd smart opener control unit, top and
bottom sensor ines including program and conduct checks for
proper function.

To replace bath left and right headlights including program
and conduct tests for proper function,

floor and attachements including knock out dent area I'Ufw‘t ok flosr — 19200

Bspe .~ 11,050.00

r i
2ol 7335000

wd” 185.00 ) 4
A 165,00 |
§S2 7100300

-
TH4S| 53100

A
Sty 7 65400*?

2%, 2?1.0qu,
i
45\ s, 00 ¢

bl/ﬁﬁ‘l 00

nh
402 2 106200

N
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JER, AlExandia mowd
Imrformanse Sentrs
33

Performance Mn}nrs Limited

& memnder of
=0.: kmg: Mo

the Sime Darby Sroup

IFTAEEEESY T Feg Mo ME-ONIDEEE-X

GST REG. NO : M2

Alegzeirs Foad

Eiss Dathy BusinmEy Dspise

Elogapore

IESFEA

- 0020081 - X

ESTIMATE

e

Estimate No. : bl 46163 Fage No. 2 ef 3
Date Estimated : ﬂ-EfﬂjI{'leE
| Prepared By : Inthiran A/L Thurasamy
REGMN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
L SDD2112D D284923 31/12/2013 528iA o
DESCRTPT _i«: ALUE
To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the [S=. 177.00
rear section for proper function i
To carry out body cavity presarvation. o ':',- 118.00
(Per panel),
To carry out body cavity preservation ud I 531.00
{For cut panel)
Sundries. N4\ hec” 150.00.
ral Labou 20,429.00

DESCRIPTION oTY BRIC VALUE | a#
CROSS MEMEER TRUNK FLOOR REAR 1 116.60 i. 116.60 .0
END PIECE FOR CARGO AREA FLODR 1 53.00 bt ,;: 53.00 J p
TAIL END PANEL 1 g817.30 . B17.30 4
BOOTLID 1 1,80240 bl 180240 4 _
FRT BUMPER CARRIER 1 68475 &t 684.75 4
FRT SHOCK ABSORBER 1 48.00 A T 48 004
FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (M/PDC) 1 1,533.10 oM - 1,533.10 4
Set of mount 1 62.60 7 826014
RR BUMPER LH MOUNT 1 14255 7 14255 [
RR BUMPER RH MOUNT 1 142.56 T 14255
COVER BUMPER REAR (M) 1 17470 o~ 174.70
GUIDE CENTRE REAR (M) 1 7508 a4 75 05 &,
GUIDE BOTTOM CENTRE (M) 1 45.85 ﬂﬂ'j“""".' 46.85 -
COVERING TOWING RR PRIMED (M) 1 55.70 o 355 70 &
REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (M PDC) 1 1850865 dﬂ”‘ﬁ B50.65 4
ADAPTER (M) 1 6470 e 5470
FRT LH GRILLE (BASIS) 1 120.50 tf 120,50 |, t{“
FRT RH GRILLE (BASIS) 1 120.50 120,50 |
EMBELEM GROMMET 2 0.80 R~ 4 8D 4
BEMW EMBLEM 1 G950 niy " GO 501
MODEL LETTERING 5281 1 62.55 s~ 52 551
BMW EMBLEM 1 69.50 AL 6850 A
TRUNK LID LOCK TOP 1 42535 WA 42535 |
FRT AIR DUCT(front panel) 1 228.55 G-I 65
FRAME (M) 1 64,80 7 84,60 (Lﬂﬂ
AIR DUCT FRT BOTTOM (M) 1 51.50 TS50 ¥
LH HEADLIGHT LED TECHNOLOGY 1 420160 7 4.201.60
RH HEADLIGHT LED TECHNOLOGY 1 420160 ""' 4,201.60
REAR LH REFLECTOR (M) 1 35.20 A 3520
REAR RH REFLECTOR (M) 1 35.20 X 3520
RRE LH LIGHT IN SIDE PANEL 1 572.25 7 57225
RR BH LIGHT IN SIDE PANEL 1 572.25 7 57225



" Performance Motors Limited

n mesbier of rhe dlme Davby St
CEON

G5T Ewg. Bo ME-T0ICEdl-x

Cu., Erg. Ko, 197401559

trhrEales
pToTTR
frecEaleg

gTorTadi

» 3

%

GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X

ESTIMATE
r ™
Estimate No. : bl 46163 Page No. 3 of 3
Date Estimated : DB/03/2018
| Prepared By : Inthiran A/L Thurasamy
CHASSIS MO, REGHN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SDD2112D D284923 31/12/2013 52BiA 0
DESCRIPTION oTY PRIC VALUE
— e ——— ————— A . il _ﬂ—_ _l"
RR LH LIGHT IN TRUNK LID 1 338.00 ¢+ 33B.00
RR RH LIGHT IN TRUNK LID 1 336.00 Lo~ 33600
CONDENSER AIR CONDITIONING 1 102845 W7 102845,
DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE | 505 MU 440
BUMPER PDC SENSOR (AS0 SOPHISTOGRALU 8 368.80 T 2.950.40
BLIND RIVET AVIBVLEB 40 0.55 wb~ 22 004
SCREW (SF PLUS M5X15) 2 0.55 W= .10
(DG/SL) BODY ADHESIVE K5B (185ML) 1 2B1.55 ok o 281.55 &~
(DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML) 1 23.85 g « 2385\
PUNGCH RIVET N4 We & 055 X 440,
(S/L) SEAM SEAL 300ML 1 33.80 v 33.80,
tal Fart 23,162.70

0
r';.] %[riﬁ_ ) t.j}*
arq A -
vy
+wd§w @ Lk

4 (lacdt U@}’K}a}@x'

Daee:

'hmmmm

* o display damaged pari(s) during resurvay

* Parts prices are subject i confirmation

L * Third party survey is on & ‘Without Prejutice” 5

* No iBegal modificationfs) is aliowed

* Supplementary
.*h“mmm@r:, Mty

iterm(s} must be resurvayed 4.

Actnowiedged by Repsinw
Sigraung:

Lakbour 1
Parts

Labour 2
Excess

Total GST @ 7%

Grand Total

20,429.00 )
23,162.70

0.00
0.00

3,051.42

46,643.12 |

** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY**
** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **

-
L=l F



Performance Motors Limited

A mamber of e Sima Darby Droup
G Birg, o, 157401550, GST Risg. Mo, M2-D02008 12

SUPPLEMENTARY
Estimste Mo - bl 46163 Page Mo, !
[ete Estimated 08/03/2018
FPrepared By : Inthiran A/L Thurasamy
REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 66
Tony Tan Kia Meng MSIG Insurance (8) Pte Ltd
Apt Blk 42 Dakeota Crescent 4 Shenton Way
#14-19 #21-01 sGM Centre 2

Singapore 068807
Singapore 399940

FEN MO SIS S ND REQN DATE MIEL M LEAGE
§DD2112D D284923 31/12/2013 528ihA (1
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE ~ DISC.% NETT
DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY  DISC. % NETT
# BLIND RIVET * 1.25 200 2.50 Yo hec ~
# BLIND RIVET * 1.25 6.00 7.500h el
# TAILPIPE TIP BLACK CHROME * 157.95 2,00 315904 LT
# PRIMED COATED LH FLAP (M) = 55,70 1.00 55.70 uh de —
# EXPANDING NUT * 1.00 4,00 4.00 W e #
# RR BUMPER CARRIER * 714.25 1.00 71425 by -
# ADHESIVE TAPE * 48,60 1.00 AB.60 I et
# SUPPORT LH * 18.40 1.00 18400 Az~
# SUPPORTRH* 18.40 1.00 18.40 Lh Ad
# CONNECTION TOP FRT * 155,35 1.00 155,35 k) e -
4 M PERFORMANCE FRONT GRILLE RH BLK * 147.15 1.00 147,15 ohy e
# M PERFORMANCE FRONT GRILLELH BLK. * 147.15 1.00 147,15 (et~
# FRT AIRDUCT * 226.55 1.00 226,55 (mde~
# PLUG BLACK D=5MM * 0,80 7.00 6.30 UM rss "
# SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER TOP * 42.10 1.00 4210 U etd -
# SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART QOPENER BOTTOM * 40,50 1.00 40.50 (et -
# CONTROL UNIT SMART OPENER * 468.85 1.00 46885 (i1 7 7
Total Labour :
Total Parts: 2,419.20
Total Labour & Parts : 2.419.20

Final Report SDD2112D.xsx, Page 1 Finalised by: Caroline DID: 63190174 Fax 64794601




Performance Motors Limited

& rarmibor of e Senn Diarty Ghoap
Gz Bing. Mo, 1973095500, GET Aeg. Na. M2-0020087-2

FINAL REPORT

Estimate ho. : bl 46163 Page ho. .
Cste Bstinsted | 0B8/03/2018

Prepared By : Inthiran A/L Thurasamy

REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 66

Tony Tan Kia Meng MS5IG Insurance (8) Fte Ltd
Apt Blk 42 Dakota Crescent 4 Shenton Way
#14-19 #21=01 SGX Centre 2

Singapora 088807
Singapore 299940

REE NO HSS S MO FEN DATE MIEL M LEANE
SDD2112D D284923 31/12/2013 528iA e}
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE DISC. % NETT
To replace frontrear burmpers and attachments, front air 8500.00 B,500.00

duct{front panel), tail end panel, boot lid and attachments,
front top connection, support LHRH, rear RH light in trunk
lid include making good the trunk floor plate and knocking

out dents caused by the accident

To spray paint front bumper, rear bumper, beot lid, tail 3015.00 3,015.00

end panel and trunk flocr plate

To supply front emboss number plate (Special type) 165.00 165.00

Tosupply rear emboss number plate {(Special type) 165.00 165.00
* To replace air con condenser and air con hose include B52.00 852.00

vacuum system, top up freon gas and conducting checks

for leak

To remove and install boot compartment carpet and 230,00 230.00

garnish to facilitate repairs

To transfer lock mechanism from old to new boot lid 451,00 451.00

include conducting checks on new bootlid central locking

systemn for proper function

To replace bootlid smart opener control unit, top and 561.00 561.00

bottom sensar lings include programming and conducting

checks for proper function

To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the 150.00 150.00

rear section for proper function.

To carry out body cavity preservation, 100,00 100.00

{Par panel),

To carry out body cavity preservation. 451.00 451.00

{For cut panel).

Sundries. 150.00 150.00

-
L]

- Final ﬁeport SDD21120.xlsx, Page 1 Finalised by: Caroline DID: 63190174 Fax 64794601



Performance Motors Limited

A b of tha S Darby Geoug
Co Rag. Mo, 1674015800, GST Feg. No, M2-0020087-X

FINAL REPORT
DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY  DISC.% NETT

# BLIND RIVET * 1.25 2,00 2,50 uhy ~1 Z

# BLIND RIVET * 1.25 6.00 7.50 (fr *&

# TAILPIPE TIP BLACK CHROME * 157.95 2.00 31500 (/1 ot~
TAIL END PANEL 817.30 1.00 817,30
BOOTLID 1,602.40 1,00 1,602.40
FRT BUMPER CARRIER 684,75 1.00 684,75
FRT SHOCK ABSORBER 48.00 1.00 48,00 -

# PRIMED COATED LH FLAP (M) * 55,70 1.00 55,70 il AL
FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (M/PDC) 1,533.10 1.00 1,533.10

# EXPANDING NUT * 1.00 4,00 400 o M

# RR BUMPER CARRIER * 714.25 1.00 71425 U W1
COVER BUMPER REAR (M) 174.70 1.00 174,70
GUIDE GENTRE REAR (M) 75,05 1.00 75.05
GUIDE BOTTOM CENTRE (M) 46.85 1.00 46.85
REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (M PDC) 1,650.65 1.00 1650,65
ADAPTER (M) 64.70 1.00 64.70
EMBLEM GROMMET 0.80 2.00 160
BMW EMBLEM 69.50 1,00 69,50
MODEL LETTERING 528l 62.55 1.00 62.55
BMW EMBLEM £9.50 1,00 69,50
TRUNK LID LOCK TOP 42535 1.00 42535 .

# ADHESIVE TAPE * 48,60 1.00 4g.60 7 o

# SUPPORT LH * 18.40 1.00 18.4017 %)

# SUPPORT RH * 18.40 1.00 18.40 /77

# CONNECTION TOP FRT * 155,35 1.00 15535 (o~

# M PERFORMANCE FRONT GRILLE RH BLK * 147.15 1.00 147,15 Wb

# M PERFORMANCE FRONT GRILLE LH BLK * 147.15 1.00 147.15 U

# FRT AIR DUCT * 296.55 1.00 226.55 (b &

# PLUG BLACK D=5MM * 0.90 7.00 6,30 (iud i

# SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER TOP * 42.10 1,00 a2.10 0k A7

# SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER BOTTOM * 40,50 1,00 40,50 (4 ou_{

# CONTROL UNIT SMART OPENER * 268,85 1.00 aggss A
RR RH LIGHT IN TRUNK LID 338,00 1.00 338.00
CONDENSER AIR CONDITIONING 1,028.45 1.00 1,028.45
BLIND RIVET AVIBVLE 0.55 40,00 22.00
(DG/SL) BODY ADHESIVE K58 (195ML) 281,55 1.00 281.55
PUNCH RIVET N4 0.55 40.00 22.00
(DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML) 23,85 1.00 23.85
(SiL) SEAM SEAL 300ML 33,80 1.00 33.80

# SUPPLEMENTARY ITTEMS

Total Labour : 14,790,00

Total Parts : S 11,494.85

Total Labour & Parts : 26.284.85
Deduction for Excess : _ 0o

Total Repair Costs less Excess: 26,284.85
gstome O 183994

4 L<~.1 arid Thtalk | 28,124.79

| A1 J | 3

® ; I“

-
L]

.. Final Report SDD21120.4sx, Page 2 Finalised by: Caroline DID: 63190174 Fax 64794601



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING = =
Case  |Motified  Est Submitted  Adj Assigned | Adj Rpt | Aud) Subritted i“"s Autived Has
Pend for Survey
O S ‘:g,:‘:r 018 $$16,184.85  S§16,184.85 nm:" ¥
Hain i Edit Estimanes I Wiew Rpt | |
Eqt A Rt | l Cancel Case | |

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS =— ___[Created by insurer]
Insured: | TAN HAN WEI @ CHEN HANWEL, {D: S7921853G, Tel: +6597268620, Emall: ALANTANZ3D6@GMALL.COM
Ef.'.'mm. | Tony Tan Kia Meng,  10: S1827360H

Vehicle Rag. | _ [05/03/2018 17:00 - :59

Mo, : 5DD2112D Date of LGSE: |12 Months and 5 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rl]
. | Policy/Cover - A290673260MY (Comprehensive)

Claim Type: |TP / 551588 |Mote No.: | Coverage: 02/01/2018 - 20/01/2018

Vehicle Reg. |

| Palicy Mo.
?I:I:ured}: SLV1228T (Clsimant):

o Excess: [5$700.00 ==———

Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) 303 Alegandra Aoad, Sime Darby Performance Centre, 1595941 Alexandra - Tel:

63190172/63190174

MSIG Insurance [Singapore) Pte, Ltd, (HQ) - Tef: +55 6627 7888 ... [Handled by Fievel Foo Waenyao - 6643 1316]

Adpuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt duse
: 07/04/2018]

Drwver/Custo
dian TAN HAN WET @ CHEN HANWEL (38 / Male), NAIC: SP921853G, Tel: +6597268629
| (ingured);

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compase Case Mail |

Repalrer:

Handling
Insurer:

||
|
1

There are ng manl for this case.

| ALL ASSOCTATED TASKS™ View Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete ||

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 10/7/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 4
Claim Documents
*SDD2112D (551588)
[SLV1229T]
TP
Tony Tan Kia Meng
Mar 5 2018 5:00PM
[TAN HAN WEI @ CHEN HANWEI]
Performance Motors Limited
Upload Decuments I I Composs New Latter ] View [View in Browser[ v ]
| Assessment Reports o {1 per page El %]
iNa_ Finalized On | MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
! i ) wa!'{lﬁ 15¢ “B m“$£m;m. ﬂ.l-!'hﬂ. T-“I HMJ lb\!l ' EH!M HluM'H'.'I u Lenel HTM
[No | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 14/03/1816:38 | Adjuster Immediate Advice . - © | Loagr™
|Photos/Images o iperpage  [v] B
|No |l|-!i-lbﬂ.r‘ho{§{§_r LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ——m———— Thumbnail | Print
1 |02/07/1811:26 | Ddometer Reading O | adwc | A
2 |02/07/18 11:36 Chassis Number 0D | s | & |
B ]nlmma 11:36 _-s-_rulnl_um @ | Loadis | El
la |nzfﬁﬂ:§ 11:26 | General View © | aaws =8
'5 |02/07/18 13:26 ____G_-ml View @ | wonaws | B |
6 02/07/1811:26 | General View ©  tcsivc | &
7 03/07/1811:26 | General View 0 | tcsdrwc | &
§  02/07/1811:26 | General View B © | wawc | A
8 02/071811:27 | General View B 0 | tadwc | A
1? Ln;."*l:r-?}_m_iz 37 | Ganaral View _ 0  esdic | W
11 02/07/1811:27 | General View O  weawc | 4
17 02/07/1B 1127 | General View O | iceaws | A
13 ﬂlfﬂ?jfm 11:27 | Genaral View B 0 | tseaws | |
14 (0207718 11:27 | General View _ O | owarc | @
15 02/07/1811:37 | General View 0 | teare |
16 |02/07/1811:27 | Genaral View 0  tosdws | A
17 [0207/18 11:27 | Genersl View _ = O | s | &
18 D3f07/18 11:37 General View o ___ﬂ_,_ Loaa G | W
19 |0/07/18 11:27 | General View 0 | o | @
20 02/07/18 11:27 | Genaral View Q| Lwd s | @
21 in:m:—wﬁﬁu General View ) © | icxdivc | 4
:zz |02/07/18 11:37 | General View - O | adiec | M
|23 |02/07/1811:27 | General View - © | toadwr | A |
24 [02071811:27 | General View - 0O | adis | B
75 |02/07/1811:27 | General View © | adw | B
26 |02/07/18 11:27 Genaral View B | oadws | 4
27 00718 11:27 | Generat View O | wivs [@
26 02/07/1811:27 | General View © | adec | A
29 |02/07/18 11:27  General View 0| oadws | A
30_|02/07/1811:27 | General View O | wairs | B
31 |DIOT/IE 11:37 | General View 0O | loadwc | A
-ﬁ—[ﬁiﬁ‘fﬁﬁ"ﬂ;i?- _E;ﬂiﬂln 'Irl.n;.r Load PG

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

10/7/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 4

Mo |[Finalized On | M51G Insurance {Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
- E——— o )
33 |02/07/18 11:27 General View ) © | toadwc | &
34 [02/07/18 11:37 | General View ) | Load s
35 [02/07/18 11:27 | General View 0 | adc | A
36 [ouom10 1127 aanert vew [0 [mine | @
37 |02/07/1811:27 | General View O | weaws |
38 02/07/18 11127 General View Q| wrc | B
39 |02/07/18 11:27 General View 0 | LwadFe M
40 (02/07/1811:27 | General View O | diws | B
41 |02/07/1811:27 | General View B D | wedirs | A
42 |02/07/18 11:27 Ganeral View - 0 | wedirs | 4
42 [02/07/1811:27 [ General View O [ ewc [&
|44 |02/07/18 11127 | General View 0 | wwwrs | 4
45 |007/1811:27 | General View D | adws M
46 |02/07/1811:27 | General View € | wars | A
47 |02/071811:27 | General View 0 | s &
48 |02/07/18 11:77 | Genaral View D | s @
49 |02/07/1811:27 | Ganersl View 0D | waarwrs M
50 02/07/18 11:37 | General View 0 | waws | M
51 0X07/18 11:27 | General View D | waaws | HA
:S_I__ll?i‘_i'_l:l?f_l.ﬂ 11:27 | Genersl View B O | aawc | BB
$302/07/18 11:27 | General View 0 | wadies | A
54 [02/07/1611:27 | General View O | s | &
55 02/07/1811:27 | Geners! View O | csaws | &
|56 02/07/1811:27  Genaral View 0  caaic | B
| [t 1127 [GaneriiView © | i | 2
|58 | 02/07/18 11:27 | General View - O e | &
59 02/07/1811:27 | General View O | wdwc | &
0 "hnz.rur.rlun:z-r__ General View 0O | osdws |
61 02/07/1811:27 | General View © | sdec | &
62 |02/07/1811:27 | Genersl View B © | odws | B
63 0207718 11:37  General View 0 | oades | B
“‘:E‘_"‘“ﬂ 10 11127 [ Gavare) View 0 | Loadir |
65 |02/07/1811:27  General View D | s | &
66 |DI/0T/1811:27 | General View 0 | oadws | 4
67 |02/07(18 11:27 | General View - © | cacc | &
|68 |02/07/18 11127 | General View D | wadrs | 4
569 02/07/18 11:27 General View ) | eadwe | A
70 0/07/18 11:27 | General View -ﬂ Load 3G | ) |
|71 02/07/1811:27 | General View ) | Load PG
(72 02/07/1811:27 | General View B 0 | eawrs A
173 loz/o78 11:27 Gonaral View D | leeaws | 4
(74 loz0718 11:27 General View O | toedws | &
75 D2O7/1811:27 | General View o © | edws | @A
76 |02/07/1811:27 | General View O  oodws | H |
77 |02/07/1811:27 | General View 0 | edws | ¥
7H |03/07/18 11:27 | General View 0| adirc |
79 |02/07/18 11:27 General View | oawc | A
B0 |02/07/18 11:27 General View 0D | wadws | A
81 |02/07/18 11:27 General View 0 | wwars | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 10/7/2018
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}”M_'mmuﬂjifr*_l [perpage V]| B
Mo |Finabized On | MS1G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd d, (HQ) | Thumbnail Print
82 | 02/07/18 11:27 Tﬂmt_\ﬂm ) - | @ | oadis [ A
83 02/07/1813:27 | General View . @ | o | B
84 iuzmmn 11:27  General View - @ | eadwc | & |
85 |02/07/18 11:27 |a-nm| um- | @ | weawrs | A |
I'aa (02/07/18 11:27 | General View O weows | &
;H_ |02/07/18 11:27 | Reinspection Phato O | waws | A
88 007/1811:27 | Reinspection Photo ©® | loaws | W
85 02/07/18 11:27 | Relnspection Photo © | aove | A
50 02/07/18 11:27 | Reinspection Phato : ©  wadwG | &
91 0207/18 11:17 | Reinspection Photo 0 edwc | &
82 |02/07/1811:27 | Reinspection Photo. O wows | &
93 02/07/1811:27 | Relnspection Photo - O wirs &)
g4 |02/07/1813:27 | Reinspection Photo O | waaws |
95 |02/07/1811:27 | Reinspection Photo © | Load e
‘96 |a 02/07/18 11:27  Rainspection Phato o © | adwe | @A
‘o7 |02/07/1811:27 | Reinspection Photo a © | Laaws | A
98 |02/07/18 11:27  Reinspection Photo 0 | wsews |
93 02/07/18 11:27 Reinspection Phato B O | wars | M
100 |02/07/1811:27 | Reinspection Photo — = © | cwws | BB
|_1n1 [02/07/18 13:27 | Reinspection Photo 0| wdws | A
102 |02/07/18 11:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wearc | BB
103 |02/07/1811:27 | Reinspection Photo ) | waawe | A
1104 [02/07/18 1127 | Reinspection Phote ' B O | wadws | A
105 |02/07/18 11:27 Reinspection Photo © | wodws | B
106 |02/07/18 11:27 Reinspection Photo - D | waaws | A
107 02/07/1811:27 | Reinspection Photo N O | s | &
108 02/07/18 13127 | Reinspection Photo 0 | cedirc | A
108 |0Z/07/18 11:27  Reinspection Phote 0 | ceaws | 4 |
110 02/07/18 11:27 | Reinspection Phote © o | B
111 (02/07/18 11:27 | Reinspection Phato O waswc | 4|
1z oomne ey Reinspection Photo - o 1@ | tosarwc | & |
113 |02/07/1B 11:27 | Relnspection Phato 0 e | @
114 [D2/07/18 11:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | osac | B |
115 |02/07/18 11:27 | Reinspection Photo 0| e | @
116 |0Z/U7/18 11:27 | Reinspection Photo 0| weaws | &
117 02/07/18 1127 Reinspection Photo } B | @ [ osws | &
118 [02/07/18 11:27  Relnspection Photo O | s | 4
119 [02/07/18 11:27 Reinspection Phota @ | oadws | M
120 |02/07/18 11:27 | Reinspection Photo o 0D | loodirs | A
(121 (02/07/18 11:27 Reinspection Photo - D | cdrs | EF
Elil_ 02/07/1811:27 | Reinspection Photo g_ Load PG | B4 |
123 02/07/1811:37 | Reinspection Photo B - 0| s | A
124 [02/07/1811:27 | Reinspection Photo - O  wawsc | A
135 02/07/18 11:27 | Relnspeetion Photo © | earws | B |
126 02/07/18 11:27 Reinspection Photo - 0 | Load WG I',ar
127 02/07/1811:27 | Reinspection Photo 0 | s | (A
1128 |02/07/1811:27 | Reinspection Phato B 0 | leadivc |
iu-a___nzmma 11:27  Reinspection Photo . B O | oows | A
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(131 |02/07/18 11:27 | Reinspection Phato B O | Loadrs | &
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e e e T
iiﬂu | Finalized On | MS1G Insurance {SI:I-nllpwu}. Pte. I.,iﬂ,_l.'l'lm =i | Thumbnail | Print
132 Lwnmu 11:27 | Reinspection Phote O | edirc [ (4
133 |D2/07/18 11! 2? Reinspection Photo g Load G | & |
|134 02/07/1811:27 | Reinspection Photo B O | oedc B |
1135 \D2/07/18 11:27 Reinspection Photo (1] | Load PG | i
nuumnhtl;ﬁn . - o - 1 per page ""I. 1.
|- - = . s
{Mo_ Finaliced On _|MSIG Insurance (Singupore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) “'“"*"'“E"""“!
1 08/03/18 15:16 | SDD2112D E-FILE REPORT g_ loadPOF | |
@ |0B/03/1815:19  |Estimate Load POF | |
3 08/03/1815:19 Survey Agree on SJE-LKK 0 | loadFoF |
i_l_'rll:r Hllihll'{_wg_i__l___ | LWK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbmnail | Print|
L 10f07/1812:35 | SUPPLEMENTART PART | @ | LoadPOF ]
Documents Checklist
'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST " Reset | Save | Priot |

There are no document checklists configured.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg no 1ssso712ar)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CS5/MSG18004500/QD30G2

Date: 1000712018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy Mo: A290673260MY
Claimant Vehicle 5pp21120 Insured Vehicle No :  SLV1229T
Date of Loss: 05/03/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 551588
IPTI I TIFICATION OF VEHICL
Reg No: SDD2112D
Make & Model: BMW 5281, 2.0 L (A) Engine No: AD4B066EN20B204
Reg Date: 311272013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: WBASA52030D284923
Calour: Black Odomeler; G20989 km
Engine Capacity: 1997 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
ONDIT T TH v
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 275140 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 275/40 R18
Front Left Side: Continental & mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side; Continental 6 mm
Thia above virlues represent the remaining fyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS  Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %]
Paris 26,078.50 1197485 14,104,865 54 08
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 19.849.00 14,310.00 5,639.00 2827
Paintwork Labaour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 46,028.50 26,284.85 19,743.65 42.89
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S3) 3.222.00 1,839.94 1,382.06 4289
Nett Amount {S5) 49,250.50 2B8,124.79 21,125.T1 42.89
NSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 0B/03r2018
Dale Inspected: 13/03/2018 Inspected Al Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra)
303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby
Performance Centre
Singapore 159841
Estimated Perncd of Repair: 15.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: SHIAU CHAN
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NOTE This roport represents our findings al the ime and place of nspection stated herain. Such nspection hes been carmed owl o the bes! of our
knowledge and ability bul any other abifity under any other ciroumsiances is hareby axpressly axciuded,
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
Part Source: MEM-SG

|Parts:
Labour:
Print Code:
Validity:

Repairer's

Page3of 5

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 10 Jul 2018)

BMW 5281 2.0 L (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

(Price-denominated Standard List)
{Unsubmitted, no print-code for SDD2112D)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further info: Hems/values not in reference catalogue are prefived with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT EMBOSS NUMBER PLATE (SPECIAL TYPE) Cut 185.00F5 *1B85.00FS
2 1 *REAR EMBOSS NUMBER PLATE (SPECIAL TYPE) Cracked 165.00FS *185.00F5
3 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary 1680.00FS *150.00FS
4 1 *CROSS MEMBER TRUNK FLOOR REAR Mol Necessary 116 60FS *-FS
5 1 “END PIECE FOR CARGO AREA FLOOR Mot Necessary 53.00F5 *-FS
= 1 *TAIL END PANEL Bent 817.30FS "817.30FS
701 *BOOTLID Bent 1,602.40F5 *1,602.40FS
g 1 *FRT BUMPER CARRIER Bent BB4.75F5 “BB4.75FS
9 1 *FRT SHOCK ABSORBER Deformed 48 00F5 "4B.0OOFS
10 1 *FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (M/PDC) Deformed 1,533.10F5 *1,633.10FS
1 1 "SET OF MOUNT Not Necessary 62 80F5 *-F5
12 1 *RR BUMPER LH MOUNT Mot Necessary 142.55FS *-FS
13 1 *RR BUMPER RH MOUNT Not Necessary 142 55F5 *-F5
14 1 "COVER BUMPER REAR (M) Deformed 174.70FS  "174.70FS
w0 *GUIDE CENTRE REAR (M) Ceformed 75.05F5 *T5.06F5
168 1 *GUIDE BOTTOM CENTRE (M) Deformed 46 85F5 *46.85F5
171 *COVERING TOWING RR PRIMED (M) Mot Necessary S55.70FS *-F5
18 1 “‘REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (M PDC) Deformed 1,650.66FS *1,65065FS
19 1 *ADAPTER (M) Deformed B4 70FS 64 7OFS
20 1 *FRT LH GRILLE (BASIS) Not Necessary 120.50F5 *-F5
21 1 *FRT RH GRILLE (BASIS) Mot Necessary 120.50FS *-F5
2 2 *EMBLEM GROMMET Mecessary 1.60F5 *1.60F5
23 1 *BMW EMBLEM Necessary BB.50FS "68.60FS
24 1 *MODEL LETTERING 528l Necessary B2.55FS *62.55FS
25 1 *BMW EMBLEM Necessary B9.50FS *86.50F5
28 1 *TRUNK LID LOCK TOP Bent 42535F5 *42535FS
27 1 “FRT AIR DUCT (FRONT PANEL) MNot Necessary 226.55FS *-F5
28 1 *FRAME (M) _ Not Necessary 84.B0FS . FS
20 1 “AIR DUCT FRT BOTTOM (M) Mot Necessary 51.50F5 *FS
30 1 ‘LH HEADLIGHT PED TECHNOLOGY Mot Mecessary  4,201.80FS *-F§
31 A *RH HEADLIGHT PED TECHNOLOGY Mot Necessary  4.20160FS *FS
3z 1 *‘REAR LH REFLECTOR (M} Mot Necessary 35.20F8 *-FS
3 1 *REAR RH REFLECTOR (M) Not Necessary 35.20FS *-FS
34 1 ‘RR LH LIGHT IN SIDE PANEL Not Necessary 572.25F8 *-FS
s 1 ‘RR RH LIGHT IN SIDE PANEL Nol Necessary 572.25FS *-FS
& 1 *RR LH LIGHT IN TRUNK LID Mol Necessary 338.00FS *FS
a1 *RR RH LIGHT IN TRUNK LID Cracked 338.00F5 "338.00FS
3B 1 *CONDENSER AIR CONDITIONING Bent 1,02845F5 *102845F5
32 4 *DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE Not Necessary 4040F5 *-FS
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out ]
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No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
40 8 *BUMPER PDC SENSOR (A90 SOPHISTOGRAU) Not Necessary  2,850.40FS “FS
41 1 'ﬁlgzis? RIVET AVIBVLB Necessary 22.00FS *2200FS
[
42 2 *SCREW (SF PLUS M5X15) Not Necessary 1.10FS " FS
43 1 *{DG/SL) BODY ADHESIVE K5B (195ML) Necessary 281.55FS *2B155FS
44 1 *(DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML) Wecessary 23.85FS *23.85F5
45 1 *PUNCH RIVET N4 Necessary 22.00FS *22.00FS
{40 PCS)
48 1 *(S/L) SEAM SEAL 300ML Mecessary 33.80FS *33.80FS
47 2 *BLIND RIVET Necessary 2.50Fs *250FS
48 6 *BLIND RIVET Necessary 7.80FS5 *T.50FS
4 2 *TAILPIPE TIP BLACK CHROME Cut 31580F5 *31580FS
B0 1 *PRIMED COATED LH FLAP (M) Deformed 55.70FS 55 T0FS
51 4 *EXPANDING NUT Necessary 4.00FS3 *4.00FS
5 1 *RR BUMPER CARRIER Benl T1425F8 *T1425FS
5 1 *ADHESIVE TAPE Necessary 48 60FS *48 BOFS
54 1 *SUPPORT LH Deformed 18.40FS *18.40FS
8 1 *SUPPORT RH Deformed 18.40F5 *18.40FS
S8 1 *CONNECTION TOP FRT Deformed 165.35F5 *15535FS
5 1 *M PERFORMANCE FRONT GRILLE RH BLK Cut 147.15F5 "147.15F5
58 1 ‘M PERFORMANCE FRONT GRILLE LH BLK Cut 147.15F8 *147.15FS
58 1 *FRT AIR DUCT Deformed 226 56F5 *228.55FS
60 7 *PLUG BLACK D=5MM Necessary 6.30FS5 *68.I0FS
61 1 *SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER TOP Cut 42.10FS *42.10FS
g2 1 "SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER BOTTOM Cut 40.50F5 “40.50FS
63 1 *CONTROL UNIT SMART OPENER Distoried 468.85F5 “46B.BSFS
F=Franchise part S=Spchetit
Total Paris (S8) 26,079.50 11,974.85

Report was unsubmilted during this print-out. !
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER AIR DUCT (FRONT New 11,050.00 B,500.00

PANEL) ,REAR BUMPER ,BOOT LID ,TAIL PANEL , TRUNK
FLOOR EXTENSION ,REPAIR TRUNK FLOOR AND
ATTACHMENTS INCLUDING KNOCK OUT DENT AREA CAUSE

BY ACCIDENT

2 PAINTING FRONT BUMPER ,REAR BUMPER ,BOOT LID ,TAIL New 3,350.00 3.015.00
PANEL ,AND TRUNK FLOOR

3 TO REPLACE AIR CON CONDENSER AND AIR CON HOSE New 1.003.00 852.00

INCLUDING TO VACUUM SYSTEM ,TOP UP FREON GAS AND
CHECK FOR LEAK (FOR ALL MODELS EXCEPT FOR 7

SERIES)

4 TO REPLACE REAR EXHAUST SILENCER INCLUDING New 531.00 451.00
ALIGNMENT SYSTEM AND CONDUCT CHECK FOR LEAK

5 TO MOUNT ACCIDENT VEHICLE ON SPEED BENCH TO New 564.00 0.00

FACILITATE RE-ALIGNMENT OF BODY /CHASSIS
ACCORDANCE WITH BMW SPECIFICATION

g TO REMOVE AND INSTALL BOOT COMPARTMENT CARPET New 271.00 230.00
AND GARNISH TO FACILITATE REPAIRS
7 TO TRANSFER LOCK MECHANISM FROM OLD TO NEW New 531.00 0.00

BOOTLID INCLUDING CONDUCT CHECKS ON NEW BOOTLID
CENTRAL LOCKING SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTION
B TO REPLACE BOOTLID SMART OPENER CONTROL New 561,00 561.00
UNIT ,TOP AND BOTTOM SENSOR LINES INCLUDING
PROGRAM AND CONDUCT CHECKS FOR PROPER

FUNCTION
a TO REPLACE BOTH LEFT AND RIGHT HEADLIGHTS Mew 1,062.00 0.00
INCLUDING PROGRAM AND CONDUCT TESTS FOR PROPER
FUNCTION
10 TOCHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AND LIGHTINGS MNew 177.00 150.00
AT THE REAR SECTION FOR PROPER FUNCTION
11 TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION (PER PANEL) Mew 116.00 100.00
12 TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION (FOR CUT MNew 531.00 451.00
PANEL)
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 19,949.00 14,310.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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